Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March, 2022 9:00 AM

To: ‘assignments'

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: TP VEHICLES FARMED OUT 29/3/2022

Classification: Restricted

Please survey these vehicles today, Thank you.

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop
SN oIC Claim No. Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DOA
JARED Delin Hu /
MT/1166501- 566 Woodlands 8188-
1 | LIV 001 29/3/2022 | pAgssaE | FTLAuto Road 4136 SMW2651H | 26/3/2022
38 TOH GUAN
ENG WAH HONG | ROAD EAST #01-
HUEY MOTORS & | 57 ENTERPRISE
MT/1165464- CREDITPTE | HUB SINGAPORE | MELVIN/
2 | HUEY 001 29/3/2022 | sMF7977A | LTD 608581 87783338 | FBM1409G | 17/3/2022

Senor Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T: +65 6430 7898
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



